



Quote #: 2026/2/8

Dear Ahmed Alsharif,

Thanks for your rate request and for thinking of us. Please find below the quotations for our best rate as per your request.

Service	Mode	Commodity	Weight\ Volume	Port of Entry	Destination	Rate(s)
Standard Destination Service	Sea / 20' container	HHG & PE	7000Net Lbs / 1000Net CF	Genova	Magione	2600 Euro

Note:

Customs duties at destination are excluded from the quotation and will be charged at cost, supported by proof of payment.

Any destination charges such as storage, demurrage, detention, customs inspections, and controls are excluded from the quotation and will be charged at cost, supported by proof of payment.

Any surcharges imposed by shipping lines due to the closure of transit through the Red Sea are excluded from the quotation and will be promptly communicated.

Any additional charges on inland transport due to the current congestion at ports are excluded from the quotation and will be promptly communicated.

Quotation valid for general cargo.

Quotation valid for direct container delivery.

If you inform us about the type of goods inside the containers and provide the relevant declared values, we can also indicate the applicable customs duties.

At your disposal.

Notes:

- ▶ All quotes are valid for a period of 30 days.
- ▶ All charges payable at destination must be predetermined if they will be reimbursed by the agent or shipper.
- ▶ We will be happy to extend a credit of 30 days for partners who have established prior credit terms with us. We will handle all other consignments on prepaid basis. .

Important Notice

Considering the current geopolitical situation in the Red Sea area, all freight rates are subject to additional surcharges such as War Risk, Contingency, GRI, etc., which may be introduced by shipping lines at any time.

Please be informed that after booking confirmation, rates and schedules may be subject to change without prior notice.

Transit times are also subject to change due to routing changes and may affect the overall shipping period based on the existing situation.

Our company will not be responsible for any vessel delays caused by congestion, voyage rescheduling, rollovers, customs examinations, etc., caused by carriers or customs authorities.

Therefore, claims for delays will NOT be accepted, and we kindly request customers to insure the cargo or arrange alternative means with faster transit.

For any further assistance please do not hesitate to contact us and we will be more than happy to help.

Sincerely,

WALEED SHAH

